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Date: February 26, 2019

To: Kelly Kirkpatrick, Budget Director
Office of the Mayor

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
San Francisco Board of Supervisors

Michele Allersma,
Office of the Controller

Margaret McArthur, Commission Liaison
Recreation and Park Commission ?-,
From: Derek Chu, Director of Administration and Ei
Lisa Bransten, Director Partnerships

Subject: Annual Report on Cash and In-Kind Grants received from the
San Francisco Parks Alliance for Let’sPlaySF!

- Background
Let’sPlaySF! is a public-private partnership between the Recreation and Parks

Department and the San Francisco Parks Alliance to renovate the 13 most deserving
playgrounds in San Francisco as determined by a citizen’s task force appointed by the
Recreation and Parks Commission.

On February 1, 2018 by Resolution No. 10-18 the Board of Supervisors authorized
the Department to accept and expend up to $15 million in cash and in-kind grants
from the Parks Alliance as part of the campaign. The resolution also required an
annual report on the cash and in-kind grants.

As of February 2019, construction is complete on the playground at Washington Square
Park. Construction is expected to begin at five more sites by spring 2019.

Grant amount Date Received

Washington Square $100,000 12/10/2018
Buchanan Street Mall $75,000 12/13/2018
Alice Chalmers Playground $50,000 01/03/2019
Panhandle Playground $633,618 01/03/2019
Golden Gate Heights Playground $146,851 01/03/2019
Sergeant Macaulay Playground $75,000 02/04/2019

Various in-kind grants are in process with the Parks Alliance and will be considered
accepted by the Department when individual construction projects are complete,
and the sites returned to public use.
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